
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2019 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: ALEXIS WILDE, DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 

SUBJECT: BEMIDJI YOUTH LEARNING AND WORKING (BYLaW) 

PROGRAM NAME CHANGE   

 

COMMENTS: 

 

Bemidji Youth Learning and Working (BYLaW) has indicated a desire to change the 

name of their school so the public does not identify the students of BYLaW as being 

there by court order. The acronym is widely used and known by educators and the public 

more than what the letters stand for. Although not intended to do so, the acronym, 

BYLaW, suggests students attend "by law.”  Tiffany Palmer and Alexis Wilde, school 

administration, are officially requesting the District change the name to "Lakeside 

Learning Center.” 

 

ACTION: 

 

The motion was offered by ________, seconded by ________, and carried (            ) to 

approve the first reading of the name change for the Bemidji Youth Learning and 

Working Program (BYLaW) to Lakeside Learning Center. 

 

 


